
Ms. Miriam Cashell 
Health Service Executive (HSE) 
Environmental Health Dept 
26 South Mall 
Cork 

30/10/2014 

Dear Ms. Cashell, 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastiil Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. tire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
!': info@epa.ie 
W: wwvv.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Register No: D0516-0 1 

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) 
Regulations 2007, as amended, the Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a 
Waste Wate.r Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to {9A7C8E4E-243E-E111-AB87-
0050568A69E2} in respect of the agglomeration named Ballycotton. 

A copy of the Decision and Inspector's Report including all application documentation is 
available for download or inspection on the Agency's website www .epa. ie. 

Yours sincerely, 

Gn1inne Oglesby 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 


